

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

SOFT SKILLS

Communicative, motivated, a good partner in the team, well-organized, precise, able to work in a team at all stages of the project, also under time pressure.

PROGRAM SKILLS

PhotoShop	•••••
Illustrator	••••
InDesign	••••
UI design	••
AfterEffects	•
UX design	•
Service Design	•

LANGUAGES

Polish - native
English - C1

COMPETITIONS

2013 - **Second Prize Winner** in the international competition: The Brand New Challenge, organized by NewYorker (clothing brand).

2021 - **Honourable Mention** Master Diploma honored in ITSLIQUID International Contest 8th Edition 2021 - promoting contemporary art.

INTERESTS

photography, painting, graphics, UX design, travel, dance, wakeboarding, kitesurfing.

OTHER

Driving Licence - B Category

ABOUT

I am a graphic designer specializing in visual communication and textile patterns. I love to create textile designs, packaging, posters, and online materials using various programs and tools. I enjoy working with people during design processes. Most of my experience I gained by engaging in the challenging projects listed in my CV. At that time, I learned how to build B2B relationships, negotiating techniques, and keep timeliness. I am most proud of the designs I created for the Rio 2016 Olympic collections and the labels I made for Winnica Kazimierskie Wzgórza. I want to continue to develop my professional competencies and take on new challenges.

EXPERIENCE

04-2020 – 11-2021 **Visual Communication Designer** *Freelance, Warsaw, Poland*

Cooperation with clothing brands and individual clients.

04-2019 – 03-2020 **Fashion Category Manager** *Vershold Group, Warszawa, Polska*

- Creating, implementing and monitoring women's, men's and sports collections in accordance with the client's guidelines and the assumed budget.

- Negotiations with suppliers and customers and control of order fulfillment.

- Taking care of junior team members in terms of design and negotiation knowledge.

06-2017 – 03-2019 **Textile Graphic Designer** *Vershold Group, Warsaw Poland*

Responsible for preparing kids, women's, men's casual & sport collections according to trends. Designs contain, flat drawings, color choices, print design's and technical descriptions of each product.

07-2016 – 10-2016 **Junior Graphic Designer** *SaltPepper Brand Design, Warsaw Poland*

Preparing artwork for packaging, posters, catalogue designs and web layouts for clients. Team work with senior graphic designer and DTP graphic designer.

03-2015 – 11-2015 **Junior Graphic Designer** *4F / Sponsoring Department, Wieliczka & Warsaw Poland*

- Team work with fashion designers, buyers, technologists, tailors and production manager for Rio 2016 Olympic collection for Poland, Latvia and Serbia and other limited sport editions.

09-2014 – 02-2015 **Junior Graphic Designer** *AVON Cosmetics Polska, Warsaw Poland*

03-2011 – 06-2011 **Fashion Design Intern** *Maciej Zień Atelier, Warsaw Poland*

EDUCATION

2022 – 2024 **Online Business Brand Building** *Smart Brand Academy, Warsaw*

2022 – 2023 **Postgraduate Studies / Service Design** *SWPS University, Warsaw*

2017 – 2021 **Master Degree in Textile Printing** *Strzeмиński Academy of Art Łódź*

2011 – 2016 **Bachelor Degree in Industrial Design** *Academy of Fine Arts in Warsaw*

2008 – 2011 **Technical Degree in Fashion Design** *International School of Costume & Fashion Design, Warsaw*
